Our Ref: KETRACO/ PT/027/2025 22" August 2025
Notice to all Bidders.

TENDER ADDENDUM AND CLARIFICATION No. 2 (TAC2)

RE: EPC Tender for Extension of Existing Kabarnet and Rumuruti 132/33kV Substations

IFB OCBI No: KETRACO/PT/027/2025

The following amendments are made to the specified provisions for the bidding documents for EPC
Construction for the Design, Supply, and Installation Services for Extension of Existing 132/33 kV
Kabarnet & Rumuruti substations (IFB OCBI No: KETRACO/PT/027/2025).

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this clarification, the Principal Tender Document shall
continue to be in full force and effect.

Find herein the ADDENDUM and CLARIFICATION No. 2, consisting of Sixty-One (61) pages into the
Principal Tender Documents as attached. This document should be returned along with dully filled

Form of Tender.

All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal document remains the same.

JANE VULIGWA
SENIOR MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN

Tender Addendum and Clarification No. 2 of IFB OCBI No: KETRACO/PT/027/2025 has been received
and incorporated in the Tender Documents.

Name of Tenderer (in block
letters):

Signature:

Date:

Signed for the Tenderer by
(Name in block letters):

In the office bearer capacity of:




A. Addendum No.2

1. Section Il - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 2.2 Economic Evaluation, ( ¢ ) Functional
Guarantees of the Facilities has been amended as follows:-

( ¢) Functional Guarantees of the Facilities

The evaluation will be based on the losses indicated by the Contractor in the
Guaranteed Technical Schedules.

The total capitalized cost of the losses will be added to the cost of transformers for
comparing bids.

The cost of guaranteed power transformer no-load and load losses will be added to
the transformer price, and the evaluated transformer cost will be calculated as per
the following formula:

Crev=Cr+ (Lo X Cin) + (L X Cuy)
Where:
= Crev = The evaluated cost of the transformer;
= Cr =The cost of the transformer as indicated in the Schedule of Rates and Prices;

= Ln = The no-load losses in kW, as indicated in the Schedule of Guaranteed
Technical Characteristics;

= L, = The load losses in kW, at continuous maximum rating, as indicated in the
Schedule of Guaranteed Technical Characteristics;

= C., =The cost per kW of no-load losses, that is USD 9,000 /kW;

= Cu =The cost per kW of load losses, that is, USD 4,000 /kW.

Specific additional criteria
The evaluation method, shall be as follows:

(i) Evaluating transformer rating.
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2.

Part 2, Employers Requirements 3.2.1 Circuit Breakers is revised as below,
The 132kV Circuit breakers shall be SF6 Circuit breakers of outdoor type, while the 33kV Circuit breakers shall be Vacuum Circuit breakers of outdoor

type.
Find revised 33kV VCB_TDS_REV.01 enclosed with this Addendum.

Part 2, Employer Requirements ,10.2 Scope of works , 415/240 LVAC Switchgear.
Bidders shall refer to and follow the revised LVAC drawings for Kabarnet & Rumuruti stations enclosed with this Addendum viz KABARNET-LVAC-SLD-
001 REV.01 & RUMURUTI-LVAC-SLD-001 REV.01.

Part 2, Employer Requirements , 8. Telecommunication System:-
The Communication drawings for Rumuruti & Kabarnet stations are revised and enclosed with this Addendum viz RUMURUTI-TELECOM-001 REV.01 &
KABARNET-TELECOM-001 REV.01. Also note that STM-4 communication link shall be required.

Section VI. Employer’s Requirements- E — Schedules of Technical Information
132 kV OPEN TERMINAL SWITCHGEAR-132KV ISOLATOR
Find revised 132kV DS_TDS_REV.01 enclosed with this Addendum.

Section VI. Employer’s Requirements- E — Schedules of Technical Information
17.LOW VOLTAGE CABLES
Find revised Low Voltage Cables_TDS_REV.01 enclosed with this Addendum.

KABARNET-SLD-132kV- -002

The 132kV Single line diagram for Kabarnet is revised to KABARNET-SLD-132kV- -002 REV.01, where the +2T7 Disconnector between the External
Neutral CT and Power transformers Star point was removed.

1.2.2 Existing Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation
The coordinates of existing Rumuruti substation land is revised and enclosed with this Addendum.

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 4 of 61
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rejection of the Bid.
All required information on Functional Guarantees and those required for
determination of life-cycle-cost or cost of operation or maintenance, for
the purpose of evaluation and/or award of contract as requested bv the
Bidding document should be furnished complete in all respect and
without any inconsistencies or ambiguities failing which the Bid may
not be considered for evaluation and rejected without seeking
clarifications especially if such details are major or may lead to
change in the substance or price of the bid.

ITB 16.1
The Bidder shall furnish details of the technical specifications proposed in
the Technical part of the Bid including all relevant technical information
requested by the Employer, functional guarantees, standards, codes, etc.
as applicable, and details of any deviations, reservations, omissions or
exceptions in the Technical Bid form included in Section IV

3.2 Contractor's Representative
and other Key Personnel

Safety, Health and Environment specialist :

Minimum Educational Degree:
Bachelor's degree in environmental science, occupational health
and safety, environmental engineering, or relevant field

Special Experience :

HSE experience in at least 3 (three) 132 kV (and above) transmission

line projects, among which at least 1 (one) shall be in Africa.
Demonstrated experience in implementation or supervision of large-scale
infrastructure projects funded by AfDB or an equivalent financial
intermediary (e.g. the World Bank, IFC etc.). Must be a Lead NEMA
registered expert with a valid practicing license.

If the proposed Safety, Health
and Environment specialist
officer has NEBOSH Certificate
instead sf NEMA  valid
practicing license. Kindly
confirm it is valid.

Not Confirmed.
Bidders shall refer
and follow
requirements as
mentioned in
Section lll: Evaluation
and Qualification
Criteria.

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 6 of 61
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Part 02 Employer Requirement

The drawings indicate that the vertical structure elements are steel
members. Should we proceed with designing the vertical elements
(columns) using steel sections, or would you prefer us to consider an
RCC frame structure instead for building?

Kindly confirm Vertical
Structure elements Material
for below mentioned buildings.
1. Storage-Warehouse-
Architectural

Technical-Staff- Housing-

Architectural 3.Security-Staff-
Housing- Architectural

Residential Buildings
should preferably be
RC framed structures.

Warehouse can be
steel portal frame
type or otherwise.
Detail designs shall
be done in execution
phase & subject to
Employer/Employer's
representative
approval.

Section IV-Price Schedules-
Kabarnet 132-33kV SS
& Section IV-Price
Schedules-Rumuruti 132-33kV
SS

723 i pover upgly om lca povr o i e ] i

lllllll —— e e e T T Tk NI/ SN, A R——

As mentioned in Scheduled 4
Installation And Other Services
Sr. No. 17.2.3 Site Supply we
need to take from Local power

network.
Kindly confirm that location of

Bidder shall carry out
their own due
diligence

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 8 of 61
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The water m:ﬂu_« for the control building and guard house is via an 1. Kindly confirm in 1. Please refer to
overhead tank. Itis to be noted that watér pumps to be solar pumped. control building and Guard .
Part 02 Employer Requirement & i .
; P 4 Underground Polyethylene Septic Tank for House water supplied from requirement 1.1
Section IV-Price 13.9.1 trol buildi nd Guard house. 6mA3 No. 1 overhead tank or we need to Scope of work and
Schedules-Rumuruti 132-33kV SS cunin’ Darang A el NUlae, O consider underground .
13.10.2 | Water Pump for Control building and Guard N 1 - Layout Drawings
house, 6 mA3/hr o. Uo_<mw:<_m:m.w Septic tank as of Rumuruti SS.
Water borehole equipped with solar Lot mentioned in BOM.
13.10.1 | powered DumDS 1
2. Th i f
9 2. as mentioned in BOM sr.no. mo_Mﬂanﬂ%\ oc3
13.10.2 The pump shows is not f ﬁ:u b % | P
solar powered. Please confirm. ﬂﬂ I Um ore oW:
Please confirm the capacity of M.Mn_ m Mm u.m_, €
Solar powered water pump you _:. ﬂ_‘ m: mmw_vm:
required for water borehole as w _.n Stialise
shown in Sr.No. 13.10.1. subject to
Employer/Employ
er's representative
Part .ON mBU_o.,\mﬂ Requirement & For Kabarnet substation additional 10,000 liters water tank shall be Kindly share mx_.mqsm water Bidder to carry out
Section IV-Price Schedules- rovided and interconnected with the existing water supply system supply system. (i.e. Water tank | their own due
10 | Kabarnet 132-33kV SS P g pply system. Capacity, Location) diligence
_zﬁmm._a:o: of the existing drainage system with the new drainage system Kindly share existing drainage
Part 02 Employer Requirement for the extension scope. details and also confirm This shall be provided
& location from which new
11 to the successful

drainage line will integrate
with existing drainage.

bidder.

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 10 of 61
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In Kabarnet Layout Sections
Co-ordinated not mentioned.

Please refer & follow

Point No. | SS coordinates (ARC 1960 UTM ZONE 36 N) | fi PART 2 — Employer’s
Easting (ni) Norlhing (m) Please confirm. Requirements Page
1 il07999 53083 2-17 & 2-18.
13 Part 02 Employer Requirement 2 808060 52964 Section 1.2- Site
3 808030 52965 - .
4 808023 52935
1.2.2 Existing Rumurutl 132/33kV Substation In Part 2 mBﬁu_oﬁmﬁ . Please refer to the
efUIRCment and Layou addendum 2, Item
The coordinates of existing Rumuruti substation land are anm_ﬂwﬁmo_%hm__:ﬂmhmﬂﬂ No 8
mentioned in the below tfible. s\_m_nn: no..oamz%mm need to
POINE NO.[ SS courdinates (ARC 760 UTMI ZOTTE 7 N be consider for design
EUSTNE (M) NOTTNINg (M) p g
urpose
I ZZZU67 Z7360
Rumuruti Layout and Sections Z 777367 Z7570
& 3 ZZ787Z7 Z734%
Part 02 Employer Requirement 4 2272127 £/310
S 272067 Z7360
14

Tfilu #+b\inrloric; ol Rumuruti hflhsinl1 yiy Innd ht1s been slir»¥ay iT> the beluw figure.

RUBIJRUTI COORDINATES

STAZTONT X Y TNCITTAING]
Rl 22216t 27160
RZ 222458 27270
R3 2225721 2/]4b
K& 222216 2700

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 12 of 61
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17

1.3.2 Extension Works at
Kabarnet 132/33 kv
Substation

132kV busbar modification from single bus to double

busbar configuration. This shall include replacement of

existing current transformers to provide sufficient dedicated
cores as Per the

designed busbar protection scheme. Bay current transformers
shall ensure provision of dedicated two (2) cores for busbar 1 and
busbar 2 respectively having the same class as per the client
design drawings. The scope shall also include integration,
testing, and commissioning of the busbar protection scheme to
achieve full functionality.

Replacement of CT of existing 132kV bays to comply with the
busbar protection

2 No. 132kV OHL bay to Rumuruti

Demolishing of existing Lessos line bay.

1 No. Reconstruction of demolished 132kV Lessos Line bay
Considering free space for the 2nd bay of Lessos 132kV OHL

1.Kindly confirm Existing
Modification/Replacement
Scope for Bus Bar Protection
Scheme. We need CT Details
of Line and Transformer
Feeder. After dismantling
Existing Current Transformer. It
is relocate or need to submit
to client.

2.As per Scope of work
Reconstruction of
demolished Scope for Lessos
Bay.
However, in SLD Client

1.

N

Bidders shall refer
to & follow the
Employers
Requirements
1.3.2.

For the CT details
for Line &
Transformer
Feeders ,Please
refer DWG No
KABARNET-SLD-
132kv—002 REV
01.

The existing CT’s
shall be replaced
with the new one
and shall be
Handed over to
KETRACO Stores
whose details shall
be given during
execution phase.

The Existing line is
the 132kV Lessos
line. Once the
existing Lessos bay
is demolished and

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 14 of 61
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1.3.2 Extension Works at Kabarnet
132/33 kV

Substation & Part 02

Employer Requirement

Extension/modification of control room building and SCADA

The LVAC/LVDC systems shall be modified/extended to

ensure

adequate capacity for the loads associated with the extension works.
Modification of the 132kV and 33kV busbar protection scheme from
HIGH impedance to centralized LOW impedance type considering the
number of 132kV and 33kV bays including the new and existing 132kV
and 33kV bays.

Decommissioning of existing 132kV and 33kV high

impedance busbar protection scheme and handing

over the protection panels with its

accessories and delivering to KETRACO central stores or Employer's
designated place.

Modification of the existing protection and control systems including
commissioning and testing to achieve protection coordination and
grading.

The extension/modification scope for protection and control, SCADA and
Telecoms shall match the existing systems.

Modification/extension of the remote end station protection, control
and telecommunication and SCADA systems including commissioning
and testing to achieve full system functionality.

Validation of existing protection settings to achieve the necessary
grading with existing systems.

Development of new protection settings for extension scope.
Upgrade/replacement of the entire SCADA SAS system to include the
existing bays and new (extension) bays.

The existing SCADA installed in the NCC shall be modified accordingly if
needed, within the scope of this project.

Old and new Scopes to be integrated to the same redundant HMls.
The servers shall be industrial computers. The testing and
commissioning of the HMiIs to be done.

1.

3.

Kindly provide details of
existing SCADA.

Kindly provide existing Low
Impedance and High
Impedance protection
Scheme PSLD.

At present we understand

that there

LVAC/LVDC we just
need to modify existing
Board for extent of work.
Can

you provide existing
details of LVAC/LVDC? If
possible please share SLD.
Confirm the Scope for
Modification in Existing
LVAC/LVDC.in

current SLD we don't have
UPS, Battery, Battery

1. The

bidder shall
design, supply and
install a new SCADA
system for both
substations

. There is no existing

low impedance
protection scheme.
The existing High
Impedance
protection scheme
shall be provided
during the detailed
design.

.In  addition to

modification,

LVAC/LVDC

upgrading is also
required. Please
refer 1.3.1 and

1.3.2 of Employer’s
Requirement and
Price.  schedule-1
Item13. Refer also
to tender drawings
(LVDC) KABARNET-
110VDC-SLD-001

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 16 of 61
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7. Kindly share existing

SCADA Protocol details
and communication
topology so, that we
consider same for new
network.

We need No. of interfaces
to upgrade this existing
Link STM-4/ 2.5 G MPLS-
TP. No. of Existing
telecommunication
Equipments connected to
New telecommunication
Equipments. This is
applicable for both
Substation.

7.

scope of works
UPS

The bidder shall
design, supply
and install a new
SCADA system for
both substations

Please refer the
revised
telecommunicatio
n drawing in
Addendum 2,ltem
No.4 about
changing from
STM-1 to STM-4
link.
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building present. Shall | still
need to consider this new
Monitor screen in Rumuruti
substation for extension Scope?
This is not clearly mentioned in
BOM. Please confirm.

22” LED Display client need in
Guard House. Is still need for
both substation? Guard House
already present in Rumuruti
substation we need to consider
this screen in Guard House, as
per BOM it is shown in
extension work. For this is
Guard House | understand that
we need to consider dimension
of “Guard House cum
telecom room.” There are two
drawing we received from
client for Guard house. Please
confirm.

guard house without
collocation and
drawing GH&TCRAD-
GFP-001 “GROUND
FLOOR PLAN
ARCHITECTURAL

DRAWING for guard
house & telecom
Collocation for guard
house with
collocation. One
(1)No 22” LED display
shall be placed in the
guard house &
telecom Collocation.

22

1.3.2 Extension Works at Kabarnet
132/33 kv
Substation

Demolition and recovery of existing 132kV busbar. Recovery of existing
132kV line bay CT and Transformer Bay CT

Kindly confirm existing
CT rating, No. of core and ratio
details. After Demolition of
existing CT is it need to
relocate in
Substation. Please confirm.

The Existing CT details
is not required at this
stage. The Existing CT
shall be
decommissioned and
handed over to the
Employer.

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 20 of 61
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Rumuruti Layout and Sections

17

DISCONNECTING
SWITCH MOTOR
OPERATED
WITH TWO EARTH
SWITCH MOTOR
OPERATED

DISCOHNECTING
SHITCH MOTOR
OPERATEO
WI‘El1 ONE EAftTI|
SWITCI-I MOTOR
OPERATED

DISCONNECTING SWITCH
MOTOR OPERATED

2.5 Type of Isolator

1lorizoiltal
Double

This specification covers, without limitation, Itte folloxYing equipment:

. I132kV Disconnector, center-break /
earthing switches.
33kV Disconnector, center break/ double break type, with one (1) earthing

switch

break type, with one (l)

At Shown in substation Layout
section that we consider
horizontal centre break
disconnector for both 132KV and
33KV. Please confirm.

Confirmed

Extension of Rumuruti & Kabarnet Substations-TAC_1 Page 22 of 61
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29 Surge Arresters SLD shows 33KV Surge Confirmed.
& Arrester will be installed in
N.wwx.< Open Terminal —— - Line/Transformer and ATX-2
SAtChgear 8.27 |Place of installation “.m..m_“m\*_._nmmmcﬁ:_ﬁ Feeder. Currently we consider
= - as per SLD.
Please confirm.
6.2 Technical Each 400kV surge arresters shall be designed for a nominal discharge 1. For 132KV surge 10KJ/KV is the
Requirements current of 20kA and line discharge class 4 on two consecutive Arrester as per SLD and requirement
& operations. technical data sheet we and follow the
1.132KV OPEN TERMINAL Each 132kV and 33kV surge arresters shall be designed for a nominal understand that 132KV bid
SWITCHGEAR Line Discharge Class 3 and

30

discharge current of 10kA and line discharge class 3 on two consecutive
operations.

Long duration discharge class as per IEC

8.19 99.1 Class 3
T.NN Nominal discharge current with 8/20 us _r> peak | 10
wave
. &/
8.29 | Thermal energy rating (Wth) kKV)  of > 10

Nominal Discharge Current
is 10KA. However, the
Minimum energy is 7kJ/KV
required as per IEC 60099-
4 of 2014 Instead of
10KJ/KV.

2. Asthere is no Scope of
Supply of 400KV Surge
Arrester hence, we can't
Complied with 400KV Surge
Arrester Requirement
shown in technical
specification.

requirement.
400 kV is not
part of the scope
of works.
However  the
specifications in
the clause are
applicable  for
132 kV and 33
kv surge
arrestors.
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BOM Shows Qty. of

Please follow the

35 | RUMURUTI SLD_ 132 KV Post type current 132KV Six Core CT 12 Nos. Rumuruti price
1.12 | transformer, for protection and No. 12 .Ios\m<m5 as showninSLDitsQty. | schedule 1.12 and
metering, six cores (1-phase) is 24 Nos. if we add 132KV OHLto | the RUMURUTI-SLD-
NANYUKI 1. 132-001. The SLD
shows 12 No’s of six
core CT’s.
As shown in SLD 5 Core
3. RUMURLM SLD $82 KV P CTis 1 No. Kindly confirm. M_Mqﬂﬂmqhw__mw\“m:m
ost type current
7.13 | transformer, for protection and No. 3 schedule 1.13 and
| metering, five cores (1-phase) the RUMURUTI-SLD-
132-001. The SLD
shows three No CT’s
of five cores.
As Shown in SLD there Please dno.__o<.< the
132 kV Post type current (S oy ones .  Carg £ Pamum price
37 RUMURUTI SLD_ 1.14 | transformer, ﬁww protection and No. 3 Shown for Bus scligufe L1# and

i measuring, three cores (1-phase)

coupler. Kindly confirm.

the RUMURUTI-SLD-
132-001. The SLD
shows three No CT’s
of 3 cores.
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Section IV-Price Schedules-Kabarnet
132-33kV SS

Inthis at present we
understand that client need
confirmation from bidder
that each switchyard
equipments follows

Please note that
insulation
coordination studies
shall be done during
the execution.

41. Insulation Co- ordination
standards.
Insulation coordination studies . :
For that which documents client
need from bidder?
. - . . Th i ti
Earthing/auxiliary transformers shall be in accordance with IEC o:w ﬂwmw\rmﬂMmﬂd .
60076 and generally to the requirements of the Power A <._. )
Transformer section of this technical specification, as applied to .ﬂ:x_ _w_.< Bl
transformers with a Um of 12kV and with a rating up to 10MVA _‘M:m oﬂ:mﬁ €ase
Earthing/auxiliary transformers shall be capable of withstanding refer & follow Part 2,
fora period of 30 seconds the application of normal 3-phase line mBU_w,\mR
voltage to the line terminals of the interconnected star winding Requirements, Page
) N with one-line terminal and the neutral terminal connected solidly 2-629, 33/0.415kV
14. Earthing / Auxiliary Transformers to earth. Kindly confirm there is AUXILIARY
& The earthing/auxiliary transformers shall have zero sequence requirement of Earthing cum TRANSFORMER and
General & Auxiliary ._.ﬂm:mﬁo:smﬂ. Itisonly | the Item 4 of the
Auxiliary Transformer :
4.33-0.415kV AUXILIARY Requirement. There is price schedule
TRANSFORMER discrepancy between Technical | AUXILIARY
42, data Sheet, BOM and Technical | TRANSEORMER

Specification.
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44

We are internationally renowned manufacturer of Overhead
Conductor, OPGW cable, all associated fittings and accessories and
composite insulators etc.. In the meantime, we are also an EPC
contractors in high voltage power transmission lines. We are much
interested in the above-mentioned project.

We kindly request an extension
of one month so as to allow us
sufficient time in order to offer a
most comprehensive and
competitive offer in this project.

Refer to Addendum 1
Itemno. 1

45

Please provide the SCADA brands

and type for NCC, RCC, and NSCC.

The bidder shall
design, supply and
install a new SCADA
system for both
substations. The
existing NCC & RCC is
ABB make.

46

Please provide the
communication brands and type
for NCC, RCC, and NSCC.

The existing NCC &
RCC is ABB brand

47

Please provide the existing
network management system
(NMS) brands and type for NCC,
RCC, and NSCC.

The existing NCC &
RCC is ABB brand

48

Please provide the existing PABX
brands and type for NCC, RCC,
and NSCC.

The existing NCC &
RCC is ABB brand

49

Please provide the line length of
the 110kV KABARNET—
RUMURUTI transmission line.

Approx 94kms 132kV
double circuit
transmission line
between Kabarnet &
Rumuruti substation
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commissioning and testing to achieve full system functionality.
s)Validation of existing protection settings to achieve the
necessary grading with existing systems.

t) Development of new protection settings for extension scope.
Upgrade/replacement of the entire SCADA SAS system to include
the existing bays and new (extension) bays.

53

Drawing: PSLD

3.THE EXISTING HIGH IMPEDANCE BUSBAR PROTECTION RELAYS
SHALL BE USED IN EXTENSION SCOPE WITH RETESTINGAND
RECOMMISSIONING.

Part 2-Employer's Requirements

1.3.1Extension Works at Rumuruti 132/33 kV Substation
n)Modification of the 132kV and 33kV busbar protection scheme
from HIGH impedance to centralized LOW impedance type
considering the number of 132kV and 33kV bays including the new
and existing 132kV and 33kV bays.

o)Decommissioning of existing 132kV and 33kV high impedance
busbar protection scheme and handing over the protection panels
with its accessories and delivering to KETRACO’s Warehouse.
1.3.2Extension Works at Kabarnet 132/33 kV Substation
n)Modification of the 132kV and 33kV busbar protection scheme
from HIGH impedance to centralized LOW impedance type
considering the number of 132kV and 33kV bays including the new
and existing 132kV and 33kV bays.

o)Decommissioning of existing 132kV and 33kV high impedance
busbar protection scheme and handing over the protection panels
with its accessories and delivering to KETRACO central stores or
Employer’s designated place.

Please confirm that the existing
busbar protection relays need to
be decommissioned and no
longer be used.

Yes ,to be
decommissioned and
handover to Ketraco
Stores.
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distribution panels in Control building, LVAC distributed panel/fuse
box for oil treatment socket 1 lot

building needed to be provided
according to KABARNET LVAC SLD

needed. Please
follow Employer’s
Requirement 10.2
Scope of works and
SLD. The design of
LVAC shall be
finalized during
detailed design
subject to client
approval. Meanwhile
for tender purpose
revised LVAC SLD
enclosed with
Addendum 2 Item no
3.

56

BOQ, Section IV-Price Schedules-Rumuruti 132-33kV SS

13.1.1 AC Main and distribution panels, AC distribution outdoor
cubicles, fuse box for oil treatment socket with all required
equipment and accessories (including CBs, Contactors, Metering
and Protection, Fuses, Aux. Relays and etc.)

Please confirm only the LVAC
distribution panel in control
building LVAC distribution panel
in control building is needed.
Please follow requirement
needed to be provided according
to KABARNET LVAC SLD,no AC
main panel need to be provided.

Extension of LVAC
distribution panel in
control building is
needed. Please
follow Employer’s
Requirement 10.2
Scope of works and
revised SLD in
Addendum 2 item 3.
The design of LVAC
shall be finalized
during detail design
subject to client
approval
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Kabarnet Drawings

KABARNET SLD

—

=0

In the single-line diagram, it is
required that the 132/33 kv
18/23MVA transformer neutral
point be connected to the
outdoor single-phase disconnect.
However, in document "Section
IV-Price Schedules-Kabarnet 132-
33kV SS", this item is not
included.

Please confirm whether the
single-phase disconnect has
been configured,.

And please confirm that the
disconnect should be a 33kV
disconnect switch.

For the new
transformer, neutral
earthing
disconnector is not
required, Please refer
to the revised SLD
KABARNET-SLD-
132kV--002 REV.01
in Addendum 2 item
7

61

Based on the on-site inspection,
for Rumuruti 132-33kV SS there
is already a 33kV single-pole
disconnect connected to the
neutral point of an existing
power transformer. Please
confirm whether a 33kV single-
pole disconnect is required to be
connected to the neutral point of
the new 132/33 kV 18/23MVA
transformer to be installed for
Rumuruti 132-33kV SS in this
project.

Not required

62

1) Based on the on-site
inspection, Rumuruti 132-33kV
SS is currently not in a state of

1. This cannot be
confirmed at this
moment.
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For  Rumuruti  132/33 kv
Substation work scope, it is
described 'Construction of
technical staff housing (4 units)

Four (4) units of
technical staff
housing, and four (4)
units of security
housing are required.
Please refer to the
price Schedule_4_SS,

64 Part 2-Employer's Requirements A-1.3.1 Extension Works at Rumuruti 132/33 kV Substation and security housing (3 units) as 1731 & 17.3.2 and
per tender drawings', however, in o s
. . the drawing
tender drawing, there is only two RUMURUTI -GP-
units of  SECURITY  STAFF
HOUSING. Please clarify. SIRIPEDOR,
GENERAL PLAN
(CURRENT SCOPE OF
WORK)
We appreciate the opportunity to | 1. Confirmed.
participate in the above-
referenced tender for the Design,
Supply, and Installation of
Kabarnet and Rumuruti
132/33kV Substations
Extension under the Kenya
65 Transmission Network

Improvement Project.

We are a construction company
with extensive experience in
infrastructure, building, and
power projects, including
transmission lines and
substations. We have delivered
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time will allow us to submit a
fully responsive, compliant, and
competitive offer that meets all
requirements.

We trust that our requests will be
positively considered. We remain
available to provide any further
information or documentation
you may require to support this
clarification or extension request.

2. Please refer to
Addendum 1
Item number 1
for bid
extension

66

We would like to express our
appreciation for the opportunity
to participate in the above-
mentioned tender.

Due to the complexity of the
technical requirements and the
time required to obtain certain
essential information and
clarifications from the Employer,
our Partners and Manufacturers,
we respectfully request an
extension of the bid submission
deadline. We kindly propose a
four-week extension, moving the
current submission deadline from
19th August 2025 to 16th
September 2025, to allow us to

Please refer to
Addendum 1item 1
regarding bid
extension
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Therefore, we feel that the
available balance time seems
very tight to prepare competitive
& comprehensive offer. Hence,
we request you to please extend
the tender submission date at
least by 3 weeks from 05th
August 2025 for the competitive
techno-commercial proposal.
We look forward for your
valuable early response. We
assure you of our best attention
and services at all time.

69

Current transformer- BOQ Rumuruti
Substation

As per Rumuruti Substation SLD, 132kV core details as follow:
Core 1: 800-400-200/1A, 5P20, 30VA Core 2: 800-400-200/1A,
5P20,30VA Core 3: 800-400-200/1A,0.2S, 10VA Core 4: 800-400-
200/1A, 0.2S, O5VA Core 5: 2000-1600-800/1A, PX
Core 6: 2000-1600-800/1A, PX

Kindly confirm CT ratio and core
details as per SLD.

Bidder shall refer and
follow the Drawing
RUMURUTI-SLD-132-
001

70

Current transformer- BOQ Rumuruti
Substation

As per Rumuruti Substation SLD, 132kV core details as follow:
Core 1: 400-200-100/1A, 5P20, Core 2: 400-200-100/1A, 5P20,
Core 3: 400-200-100/1A, 0.2S, Core 4: 2000-1600-800/1A, PX Core
5: 2000-1600-800/1A, PX

VA burden is missing in both SLD
& GTP. Please check and confirm
the same.

Bidders shall refer to
the * marked note of
the drawing
RUMURUTI-SLD-132-
001

71

Current transformer- BOQ Rumuruti
Substation

As per Rumuruti Substation SLD, 132kV core details as follow:
Core 1: 2000-1600-800/1A, PX Core 2: 2000-1600-800/1A, 0.2 Core
3: 2000-1600-800/1A, 5P20

VA burden is missing in both SLD
& GTP. Please check and confirm
the same.

Bidders shall refer to
the * marked note of
the drawing
RUMURUTI-SLD-132-
001
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77

Voltage transformer- BOQ Rumuruti
Substation

As per Rumuruti Substation SLD, 33kV IVT core details as follow:
Core 1: 110/v3, 0.2, 50VA Core 2: 110/V3, 3P(0.5),50VA

Kindly confirm above IVT ratio
and core details as per SLD.

Follow the
requirement as
indicated in the
drawing RUMURUTI-
SLD-33kV-002

78

Current transformer- BOQ KABARNET
Substation

As per KABARNET Substation SLD, 132kV core details as follow:
Core 1: 800-400-200/1A, 5P20, 30VA Core 2: 800-400-200/1A,
5P20,30VA Core 3: 800-400-200/1A,0.2S, 10VA Core 4: 800-400-
200/1A, 0.2S, 05VA Core 5: 1200-800-400/1A, PX
Core 6: 1200-800-400/1A, PX

Kindly confirm CT ratio and core
details as per SLD.

Follow the
requirement as
indicated in  the
Drawing KABARNET-
SLD-132kV- -002-
REVO1

79

Current transformer- BOQ KABARNET
Substation

132kV, 3 core current
transformer core detalis missing
in GTP, SLD & BOQ. Please check
amd share the same.

Bidders shall refer to
the drawing
KABARNET-SLD-
132kV- -002- REVO1

80

Current transformer- BOQ KABARNET
Substation

132kV, 2 core current
transformer core detalis missing
in GTP, SLD & BOQ. Please check
amd share the same.

Bidders shall refer to
the drawing
KABARNET-SLD-
132kV- -002- REVO1.
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Voltage transformer- BOQ KABARNET

As per Rumuruti Substation SLD, 33kV IVT core details as follow:

Kindly confirm above IVT ratio

Bidders shall follow
the requirement as
indicated in the

85 . . . . drawing KABARNET-
Substation Core 1: 110/v3, 0.2, 50VA Core 2: 110/v3, 3P(0.5),50VA and core details as per SLD. SLD-132KV- -002-
REV.01 of Addendum
No.2 ltem 7
Altitude 2000m asl for both
KABARNET and Rumuruti .
80 Sengral substation. Kindly reconfirm the Confirmed
same.
Bidders shall refer to
*
As per KABARNET Substation SLD, 132kV core details as follow: P the qu.xma note of
VA burden is missing in both SLD | the drawing
g7 Current transformer- BOQ KABARNET Core 1: 400-200-100/1A, 5P20, Core 2: 400-200-100/1A, 5P20, & GTP. Please check and confirm | KABARNET-SLD-
Substation Core 3: 400-200-100/1A, 0.2S, Core 4: 1200-800-400/1A, PX Core '
5: 1200-800-400/1A, PX the same. 132kV- -002- REVO1
) ’ of Addendum No.2
Item 7
We noticed there are 2
documents for Specific
Procurement Notice:
- Fi "F PN -
First one named "FINAL S The Correct IFB OCBI
Procurement for Kabarnet- ;
38 No. is

Specific Procurement Notice

Rumuruti SUBSTATION
Extensions 027" with IFB OCBI
No: KETRACO/PT/027/2025.

- Second named "Part 1 and 3 Bid
Document" with IFB OCBI No:
KETRACO/PT/001/2024-Lot 5

KETRACO/PT/027/20
25.
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92

Telecommunication System Layout Kabernet 132/33kV Substation
Dwg no. KABERNET-
TELECOM-001

Is it require to offer modules for
2x distance protection (future)
relays & 2x differential protection
(future) relays?

Supply for future is
not under the
current scope.

93

Telecommunication System Layout Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation
& Kabernet 132/33kV Substation

We noticed distance protection
relay on Rumuruti has 4 wire
interface to existing relay & IEC
61850 interfaces to new relays
and in Kabarnet has C37.94
interface. The distance
protection is command based as
per Kenya standard, please clarify
whether we can offer command
based distance protection as
standard in Kenya Network.

Find revised drawings
in Addendum 2, Item
4. RUMURUTI-
TELECOM-001-
REV.01 & KABARNET-
TELECOM-001-
REV.01

94

Telecommunication System Layout Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation
& Kabernet 132/33kV Substation

STM-1 link is given in the
Telecom System layouts for
Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation &
Kabernet 132/33kV Substation,
as per Kenya's standard STM-4 is
minimum required, please clarify.

STM-4 is required
and refer to the
revised drawing in
Addendum 2 Item
no.4

95

Telecommunication System Layout Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation
Dwg no. RUMURUTI
-TELECOM-001

We can see there is requirement
for New SDH equipment in
OLKALAU & MARALAL, but the in
the BoQ those MUXs are not
mentioned. Are those new MUXs
to be included in this project?
Please clarify.

MUXs are not
required for Olkalau
& Maralal since these
lines are not under
current scope
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99

Digital Distribution Unit (ODF) for 48 cores fiber

We do not understand the
difference between 9.8.2 (OCDF)
and 9.8.3 (ODF).

Please clarify.

Refer to the
telecommunication
drawing

100

Tail Optical Fiber

We understand that this is
indicating to pigtails which will be
delivered along with patch panels
(OCDF/ODF) as per actuals.
Please confirm.

Confirmed

101

48 cores Optical Cable

We understand this as Approach
Cable. Please confirm.

Approach cable and
for all other
necessary
connections

102

2M Coaxial Cable

This not applicab
le for FOTE. Please clarify.

This is required

103

All necessary licences, hardware, software and configuration
needed for the existing network management system (NMS) to
create the STM-1 link that forms part of the Optic network from

Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation and other Substation to the
NCC/RCC/NSCC

In Telecommunication System
Layout Rumuruti 132/33kV
Substation Dwg no. RUMURUTI-
TELECOM-001 is

shown STM-1 as badwidth
requirement but as per Kenya
Telecom STM-4 is the minimum

STM-4 is required

.Please refer to the
revised drawing in

Addendum 2 Item

no.4
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107

48 cores Optical Cable

We understand this as Approach
Cable. Please confirm.

Approach cable and
for all other
necessary
connections.

108

2M Coaxial Cable

This not applicable for FOTE.
Please

clarify.

This is required

109

Exchange

We understand EPABX shall be
analogue type and installed at
Guard

House. Please confirm.

The exchange shall
be IP EPABX

110

Telephone Equipment

We understand those are
analogue telephone type. Please
confirm.

The telephones are
VolP.

111

Protection & Scope of Work
Automation system

Upgrade/replacement of the entire SCADA SAS system to include
the existing bays and new (extension) bays. Design, supply, test,
commission two new redundant Gateways for Integrating the new
scope to the existing. The
new Gateways to have a spare 40% signal capacity after the
commissioning. The supplied Gateways to have 110VDC supply.

Kindly provide existing make
details to meet the compatibility
with existing system.

The bidder shall
design, supply and
install a new SCADA
system for Kabarnet
and Rumuruti
substations.
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_m va

uati

(a} n rm?m:. 1 as Contradiorn, oint vernture “

rember J.m:;m,:w ent contractor, or subcontractor, In a:

__umw, two {2 Jrontracts within the last elght (8 ) vears
ach ‘i:_ a val

:,,.,ﬂwm 2ight mitlion US Dollars {USD 8,000,000 ), thal have

been successfully and m_,.,wﬂ.m: ially completed and that

are similar 1o the proposed Plant and Installation

| Services,

| The similarity of the contracts shall be based on the

following:

o A
= of at

| Design, supply, construction, testing and commissioning
i &

= 133/338 and above substations.

iwmwm waorks must have been carried outside its cauntry,
The works must have besn completed pricr to bid

ese criteria must be evidenced by &
‘o«ﬁ:ml_u i certificate issued to the bhidder

G Lountry are

2 dllowedio _::_Qv

Please follow the bid
requirement
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2-A Employer's Requirements
(Scope of Work). Please kindly
confirm if our undertanding is
correct?

119

Clause 1.3.1 Extension Works ar
Rumuruti 132/33kV Substation_Part
2-A Employer's Requirements

iv. Construction of technical staff housing (4 units) and security
housing (3 units) as per tender drawings

The tender drawing RUMURUTI-
GL(OVERALL)-002 GENERAL
LAYOUT (OVERALL) depicts 4
units technical staff housing and
4 units security housing.
However, Clause 1.3.1 of Part 2-A
(Employer's Requirements)
specifies construction of
technical staff housing (4 units)
and security housing (3 units) .
Which is correct?

4 units technical staff
housing and 4 units
security housing shall
be required.Please
refer to the price
Schedule_4_SS,
17.3.1&17.3.2 and
the drawing
RUMURUTI -GP-
SCOPE-003,
GENERAL PLAN
(CURRENT SCOPE OF
WORK)

120

Clause 1.1 Scope of Work_Part 2-A
Employer's Requirements

Clause 16.11.2.2.5 HVAC System and
Design Conditions_Part 2-B
Employer's Requirements

As per the Clause 1.1 Scope of Work_Part 2-A Employer's
Requirements, HVAC system shall include Dual Split Units and shall
be considered in the control building, gurad house and telecom
collocation room, staff housing according to KETRACO
requirements.

As per the Clause 16.11.2.2.5 HVAC System and Design
Conditions_Part 2-B Employer's Requirements, Central air
conditioning system with 2x100% air handling units and standby
mechanical cooling used for control rooms, offices, electronic
rooms, laboratories, relay rooms.

The Clause 1.1 Scope of Work of
Part 2-A (Employer's
Requirements) specifies Dual
Split Units air conditioning
system for the control building,
guard house and telecom
collocation room, staff housing
according to KETRACO
requirements. Conversely, the
Clause 16.11.2.2.5 HVAC System
and Design Conditions of Part 2-B
(Employer's Requirements)

Dual Split units air
conditioning system
shall be required.
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Please confirm whether one set
or two sets of backup protection
devices are to be provided.

123

Clause 7.2.1.3 Modifications of
Existing Overhead Line Feeders due to
LILOs_Part 2-B Employer's
Requirements

c)Main protection: The existing system is composed of line
distance and line differential protection. In this scope the
contractor will
implement main A and main B of line differential protection. The
contractor will maintain the existing differential
protection and replace the existing distance protection and panels
with a new differential protection scheme and
panels.

The technical specifications
mention that for 132kV LILO
lines, the distance protection
must be replaced with
differential protection. Please
clarify which lines in the current
project phase fall under the LILO

type.

There is no LILO line
in the current project

124

Section IV-Price Schedules-Kabarnet
132-33kV SS-13.2 LVDC system

Modification, wiring and integration of 48Vdc distribution panel,
fuse boxes, with all required accessories (including CBs,
Contactors, Metering and Protection, Fuses, Aux. Relays and etc.)

The Price Schedule only mentions
that "Modification, wiring and
integration of 48Vdc distribution
panel, fuse boxes, with all
required accessories " about the
DC48V system,Please clarify
whether this means there is no
need to add two new 48V battery
systems along with associated
battery chargers and related
equipment for this substation.

Additional 48V DC
battery system is not
required. However,
any modification
required is part of
the scope of work

125

Section IV-Price Schedules-Rumuruti
132-33kV SS-13.2 LVDC system

Modification, wiring and integration of 110Vdc Main and
distribution panels, fuse boxes, with all required accessories
(including CBs, Contactors, Metering and Protection, Fuses, Aux.
Relays and etc.)Modification, wiring and integration of 48Vdc

The Price Schedule only mentions
that "Modification, wiring and
integration of 48Vdc/110Vdc
distribution panel, fuse boxes,
with all required accessories "

Additional 48V DC
battery system is not
required. However,
any modification
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